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Jeanette Spriggs 

From: Sean Connor 

Sent: 

To: Shahnaz Ghavami; Jeanette Spriggs 

Subject: ntia APPROVAL 

Importance: High 
These two records have been approved by NTIA. 
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Wednesday, December 10,2003 12:30 PM 

12/10/2003 



$$ADD NG 037541 
CLAOl  U 
ACNOl NG 037541 
DECOl ACCEPT 
TYPO1 N 
DKTOl I0082003 
FRQOl M3625.000000 

NET01 I B F S  
BUR01 FCC 
X S C o l  SPCE 
X A L O l  GEOSTATIONARY 
XRCOl 037522 
X L A O l  OOOOOON 
XAZOl  EC 
U P 0 1  T 
RSCOl OR 
RALOl  MOORES VALLEY 
RLGOl 1231719W 
RLAOl  452032N 
ACLOl  KA 365 

B I N 0 1  - 

RAD01 56G.29B242-25OAOO199HOl9 
RAZOl v10 
RAP01 T 
EMS01 26MOOG7W 
STCOl EC 
PWROl W10.00000 
NTSOl E039 
NTSO2 5670 
NTS03 S820 
NTS04 S816 
AUDOl 031209 
RVDOl 031209 
REM01 * F R B , M ~ ~ 6 ~ 5 . 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , M O 3 ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ 0 0 0 0  
REM02 *AGN,NEPTUNE PACIF IC  LICENSE CORPORATION 
REM03 *AGN,PWR I S  EIRP 
REM04 *AGN,HOSFORD-IEANETTESPRIGGS 
REM05 *AGN,LA LG OF ANTENNA I S  NAD83 
REM06 *FLN,SES-LIC-2003lOO2-O1362 
REM07 *AGN,RENEWAL FOR EXP L I C ,  CSG-90-101-P/L 
REM08 *AGN,THIS STATION I S  S T I L L  OPERATING. 
SUP01 SATELLITE INTELSAT POR 174.0 EL,  INTELSAT POR 180.0 EL SATELLITE NEW 
SUP02 SKIES 513  177.0 W L ,  INTELSAT POR 177.0 EL 
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED N T I A  12-10-2003 
CONDITION# 1 

I B - 0 3 1 2 1 0 - 0 1  

$$ADD NG 037542 
CLAOl  U 
ACNOl NG 037542 
DECOl ACCEPT 
TYPO1 N 
DKTOl 30082004  
FRQOl M5850.000000 
B I N 0 1  - 
NETOI IBFS 
BUR01 FCC 
X S C o l  OR 
U L O l  MOORES VALLEY 
XRCOl 037522 
X L A O ~  452032N 
XLGOl 1231719W 
XCLOl  KA 365 
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XAZOl  v10 
XAPOl T 
RSCOl SPCE 
RALOl  GEOSTATIONARY 
R L G O ~  1740000E 
RLAOl  OOOOOON 
R A Z o l  EC 
RAP01 T 
EMS01 26MOoG7W 
STCOl TC 
PWROl G1.15000 
RSCo2 SPCE 
RAL02 GEOSTATIONARY 
RLGO2 1800000E 
RLAO2 OOOOOON 
RAZO2 EC 
RAP02 T 
RSCo3 SPCE 
RAL03 GEOSTATIONARY 
RLG03 1770000W 
RLA03 OOOOOON 
RAZ03 EC 
RAP03 T 
RSC04 SPCE 
RAL04 GEOSTATIONARY 
RLG04 1770000E 
RLA04 OOOOOOM 
RAZ04 EC 
RAP04 T 
NTSOl E039 
NTSO2 S670 
NTS03 S820  
NTS04 S818 
NTS05 S819 
A U D O ~  031209 

REM01 * F R B , M 0 5 8 ~ ~ . 0 0 ~ ~ 0 0 , M ~ 5 9 ~ 5 . ~ 0 ~ 0 0 0  
REM02 *AGN,NEPTUNE PACIF IC  LICENSE CORPORATION 
REM03 *AGN,PWR IS EIRP 
REM04 *AGN,HOSFORD-JEANETTESPRIGGS 
REM05 *AGN,LA LG OF ANTENNA IS NAD83 
REM06 *FLN,SES-LIC-2OO31002-01362 
REM07 *AGN,RENEWAL FOR EXP L I C ,  
REM08 *AGN,THIS STATION I S  S T I L L  OPERATING. 
SUP01 SATELLITE INTELSAT POR 174.0 EL, INTELSAT POR 180.0 EL SATELLITE NEW 
SUP02 SKIES 513 177.0 W L ,  INTELSAT POR 177.0 EL 
IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED N T I A  12-10-2003 
CONDITION# 1 

R V D O ~  031209 

CSG-gO- lo l -P/L 
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